
 

 

TFLS-01595 November 23, 2022 

Revised December 12, 2022 

Via Email  

Charles Terefenko  

Borough Administrator 

Borough of Tinton Falls 

556 Tinton Avenue 

Tinton Falls, NJ 07724     

 

Re: Hovnanian Pump Station Controls Upgrade 

 Recommendation of Award 

 Borough of Tinton Falls 

 

Dear Mr. Terefenko: 

 

On Tuesday, November 22, 2022, one (1) bid was received for the above referenced project.  The sole 

bidder was Pumping Services, Inc.  A detailed bid summary is as follows: 

 
 

ITEM 

 

DESCRIPTION 

BID 

QUANTITY 

 

UNIT 

UNIT 

PRICE BID 

BID  

AMOUNT 

 

1. MOBILIZATION 1 LS 

 

$11,000.00 

 

$11,000.00 

2. PUMP STATION CONTROLS UPGRADE 1 LS 

 

$98,991.00 

 

$98,991.00 

                               

Total Bid = $109,991.00 

 

 

 

The apparent low bidder is Pumping Services, Inc., 201 Lincoln Boulevard, Middlesex, NJ 08846.   

Pumping Services is a responsible bidder in which T&M and the Borough have satisfactory past experience 

on jobs of similar scope.  It is our understanding that at this time the Borough has adequate funds in place 

to award the contract.  I therefore recommend award of a contract to Pumping Services, Inc. in the amount 

of $109,991.00.   

 

The award should be made subject to the review and approval by the Director of Law and the New Jersey 

Department of Labor Office of Wage and Hour Compliance and certification to the availability of funds by 

the CFO. 

 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please call. 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

T&M ASSOCIATES 

 
THOMAS P. NEFF, P.E., P.P., C.M.E. 

TINTON FALLS BOROUGH ENGINEER 
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Le: Charles Terefenko 

 Borough Administrator 

 

Re: Hovnanian Pump Station Controls Upgrade 

 Recommendation of Award 

 Borough of Tinton Falls 

 
TPN: 

 

cc: Michelle Hutchinson, Borough Clerk  

 Thomas Fallon, CFO 

 Kevin Starkey, Director of Law  

 Shanon Rathyen, Purchasing Agent  

 Mark Shaffery, Director of Public Works  
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